



TRANSPLANT INDUSTRIES PTY LTD & SPECIMEN TREE NURSERY

A.B.N. 17 052 813 840

1700 Peats Ridge Road
Peats Ridge NSW 2250

Phone : 02 - 4375 1200
Fax : 02 - 4375 1210

Tony Wild : 0418 605 890
Peter Wild : 0429 431 213

www.transplantindustries.com.au
info@transplantindustries.com.au

www.specimentreenursery.com.au
info@specimentreenursery.com.au

16th January, 2012

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN

RE: TRANSPLANTING OF FIG TREE AT RANDWICK RACECOURSE

Our Company was responsible for moving the tree initially when the redevelopment at the Racecourse took place.

As the tree has already been moved once, in our opinion, the impact of a second move will be minimal. The rootball is elevated and boxed in by concrete, and this means the root structure will be kept intact.

Our Company would have no hesitation in moving this particular tree for the second time.

Yours sincerely,
TRANSPLANT INDUSTRIES PTY. LTD.

TONY WILD